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From: John B. Sumner [jbsumner@cherokeega.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 8:43 AM

To: ACF CBComments

Subject: comments of cfsr

My name is John Sumner, and | am the Presiding Judge of the Juvenile Court of Cherokee County Georgia. | also serve as chair of the
Permanency Planning Committee and Treasurer of the Council of Juvenile Court Judges for Georgia. | know by this email that comments
are being solicited regarding CFSRs. My comment is a more general one: is it possible to make the agency more accessible to the
Juvenile Court Judges. From time to time we have questions regarding policies and it would be very helpful to know who to contact
regarding our State or Region. | do support more flexible funding as states commit to Differential Response Systems. | would like to see
standards and assistance being offered to transition to DRS and to allow the needed funding. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Judge John Sumner

Presiding Judge

Juvenile Court Cherokee County
90 North Street Suite 230
Canton, Georgia 30114
(678)493-6250
Jjbsumner@cherokeega.com

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (i) delete this message immediately if
this is an electronic communication. Thank you.

file://C:\Program Files\Documentum\CTS\docbases\ProDocbase\config\temp sessions\7442965986444536887\0... 6/18/2011



	0900006480e4e06c.htm

